
BEAUTIFUL

BOUNTIFUL

C!TY

•->..

OREGON • EST 1920

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
August 5, 2020 at 6:30 pm

City Council Chambers
13690 NW Main Street

Banks, OR 97106

COVID-19: Due to the emergency declaration resulting from COVID-19 (Coronavirus disease)
and protocols, the City Council is limiting in-person contact and encouraging social distancing.

The Economic Development Commission Meeting will be conducted remotely by video
conferencing.

TO LISTEN TO THIS MEETING LIVE

Use the ZOOM App on your electronic device and the following link:
httDS://us02web.zoom.us/i/87583565077?Dwd=ZEMxTDJZVXd6YidMVmtMVOInRkhRdz09

Meeting ID: 875 8356 5077
Password: 879952

If using phone only (no internet) call: 1-253-215-8782
Meeting ID: 875 8356 5077

Password: 879952

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Approval of minutes from the June 3, 2020 meeting

PRESENTATIONS

BUSINESS AGENDA
2. Banks Entrance Sign Status Update
3. Banks Fa?ade Improvement Program Status Update
4. Wayfinding Signage Discussion
5. CARES Act Grant - Select member to serve on committee to review applications.

ROUND TABLE

ADJOURN

Next Regular Meeting: Wednesday, September 2nd, 2020 @ 6:30 P.M.

Page 1 of 1



1

BEAUTIFUL

BOUNTIFUL

^
^s

CITY
OF

OREGON •EST1920

Banks Economic Development Commission
June 3, 2020

MEETING MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER Economic Development Commission Chair Will Moore called the meeting to order at 6:32 PM.

ROLL CALL
Present were: Mayor Peter Edison, City Councilor Marsha Kirk, Margaret Holland, Rich Weitzel, Glint Jackson, and
Will Moore.

Absent: Mark Ward, Kirn Post, Carolyn McCormick, and Jeff Leo.

Staff present: City Manager Jolynn Becker and Lauren Scott.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
1. Approval of May 6, 2020 minutes.

Clint Jackson made a motion to approve the minutes from the May 6, 2020 meeting as presented. Rich Weitzel
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

PRESENTATIONS
No presentations.

BUSINESS AGENDA
2. Banks Entrance Sign Status Update: Jolynn Becker said funds for the sign were included in the budget.

The City has all of the necessary permits from Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT), but the
power company still needs to confirm that the meter box can be placed on ODOT property. The power
company has estimated that installing the electrical equipment will cost about $7,000. She explained that
the hookup for using solar power would be a huge expense, but the monthly energy payments would be
lower.

Clint Jackson said his company was willing donate money for the sign. After updating the project costs, he
would let the Commission know how much his company plans to donate.

3. Banks Fagade Improvement Program Status Update: Jolynn Becker stated she updated the letter
showing the schedule, as well as new owners on the list of businesses in town. She asked for an update on
the Commissioner's discussions with business owners and noted that Main Street Pizza expressed interest
in applying.

Each Commissioner responded, letting Staff know which businesses had received application packets and
when they would be finished reaching out to businesses. Commissioners also noted which businesses
seemed interested in the program, which included the new salon, Cafe 47, and Banks Billiards.

Chair Moore noted that the letter dated May 18th stated the applications were due by August 31st. The
previous letter dated March 13th had stated applications were due by July 1st, but the Commission had
decided to extend the due date by two months at the last meeting. Clint Jackson noted the applications
would be reviewed August 31st to September 22nd, and the grants awarded on October 7th.

Banks Economic Development Commission - June 3, 2020 Page 1 of 3



4. Wayfinding Signage discussion: Jolynn Backer said in February or March, the Commission had said
they wanted to discuss wayfinding signage after the entrance sign and Fa?ade Improvement Program were
complete. She noted that the wayfinding signs were identified in the Economic Roadmap. The original idea
was to make the wayfinding signs match the entryway sign.

Commissioners and Staff talked about typical wayfinding sign designs and Marsha Kirk shared some
examples on the screen. They also discussed the details of prior conversations about wayfinding signs.

Marsha Kirk suggested the Commission try to convince the State Park to allow them to put advertising for
food establishments at the Banks and Manning trailheads. She had received permission from the State to
advertise on their property temporarily. She also suggested installing a sign across from the Banks
trailhead adjacent to the secondary parking lot, noting she received permission from the Port ofTillamook
to put the sign in their right-of-way. She had been working with Champion Signs on logos and materials
lists. Logo design, materials, and the lease of Port property would total about $2,000. This would be an
interim solution until the intersection work is complete.

Clint Jackson noted the Chamber of Commerce has offered to contribute $1,000. Marsha Kirk added that
the Washington County Visitor's Association (WCVA) might provide some assistance as well. She and Staff
answered questions from Commissioners about projects costs, the lease with the Port, the advertising that
would go on the sign, budget implications, Code requirements, and the design of the sign and logo. She
wanted to know if the City would provide financial assistance and sign the lease.

Clint Jackson explained that City Council would have to make those decisions, but the EDC could make a
recommendation to City Council. He recommended the EDC propose a budget of $2,500 and recommend
that Council sign the lease. Mayor Edison added that the City would own and insure the sign. Jolynn
Becker listed the tasks Staff would need to take to get the sign approved by the Planning Department and
City Council. Chair Moore suggested the EDC just vote to support the concept at this point, pending
research of available funds and total project costs.

Commissioners and Staff discussed design, construction, installation, and maintenance of the sign. The
City has the right to use concrete posts, but the sign would be temporary and should be minimally secured
to the ground, hlowever, the sign might be in place for a couple of years. Clint Jackson offered to assist
with the design and manufacturing of the sign, noting a structure that did not require digging into the ground
would be best due to so many utilities in the area. He agreed to send some design concepts for the
Commissioners to comment on. Jolynn Becker assured the City would do its due diligence to ensure the
sign is structurally sound when installed. Staff has already sent preliminary designs to ODOT and would
also send them to the County to make sure it does not have any issues with the project. Discussion also
included addressing liability concerns, the total project costs and funding amounts anticipated, and that the
wayfinding sign match the entryway sign. Mayor Edison noted the temporary wayfinding sign would kick off
the long-term Wayfinding Sign Program.

Rich Weitzel moved to recommend to City Council that a budget not to exceed $5,000 be approved for the
temporary wayfinding sign to supplement any remaining expenses after receipt of other funding sources. Clint
Jackson seconded, and the motion was approved unanimously.

City Manager Becker said as soon as she received the design, she would start on the permit application,
research the insurance and easement agreement, and contact the County.

Mayor Edison updated that ODOT and the County were working out their issues with the hlighway
47/Banks Rd Intersection Project. While COVID-19 could have potentially caused delays with the water
project, the City was currently only waiting on a permit from the Division of State Lands and would then go
out to bid on the project. He noted the City's project on Park St had not been affected by COVID-19. City
Manager Becker added some minor delays had been experienced in getting permits due to people working
remotely.

ROUND TABLE:

Rich Weitzel announced that Main Street Pizza and Big hlorn Logging had done some work on the front of their
buildings.

Banks Economic Development Commission - June 3, 2020 Page 2 of 3



Jolynn Becker said Banks had not lost any businesses but a couple are under new ownership.

Mayor Edison stated Banks may get some funding from the County for businesses. He shared details of grants
provided to businesses by other local jurisdictions. The City was not comfortable making grant funds available since
the City's economic condition is uncertain, so, he hoped the County would be able to provide assistance.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting adjourned at 7:29 pm. Next Regular Meeting will be held on Wednesday, July 1,
2020 at 6:30 pm.

Submitted by:

Angie Lanter- City Recorder

Banks Economic Development Commission - June 3, 2020 Page 3 of 3



4

WAYFINDING SIGNAGE
AUGUST ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION MEETING



s?*-*^,'
L'r<. IT, ""<>•-^

J. '-^-l
i.s'^r.:

^
^•»; .-,

y.
<•

^./
it.

^IDISU)VER ^K^-^53 g^J^
F-•^

,t

TO
£' B.

3 i
•^s^'

)fc
?-

\t^ ifS r-~
s-s?

t 14
f^t '^ff^-S

'^."—" ".-a^

;^;
^ •A

^ <
f

•t.

r t i post Oftice .1

^^

mRTD Light
Rail Station

tt

•i A

I? A'apahoe

College

^e
t2

*^-.

a
Gu»n'ft

"''uk

•s



»
^

Ill
t.^w. •I a'/-

.<»,.!*•f
^'niS®.?

OHIO RIVER TRAIli ^SNTERV:

1C BUSY! \^CORNER t
s;^. ®

^^3S
^ i

S^8
,;^^'jTt;'?*'(C

^ASLERSPAW s

li^M.^r
y.^^s'

\:^, •^ss
^ -» POST OFFICE

^•^. Ib)o<k

I•.*( 1s Bike Route 0
through
Columbia Tusculum
Business Dish'ict
1.2 Miles

FOUNTAIN
2blodu

^ lm<ti E

!^?•*
t»'t< ^

^"ws:

•••

m^IT i
^ i;

Lunken Airport
Lunken Loop
0.7 Mile;

"^ ..^ m
T • •hB ps-miic^

s
-^—^—? s

•.'../
- -.-.-.-- fiBS-U- ^/^"y.

i;A 1!< "*-7i
--; fr

y .

^ :^•s; jS



^..^'
y

w t

ferry ^

p^
arki"9

tur(trH|ilt»n

»K*h»
JHH h»

® <-^

'd



f
YOU ARE ON

Currie
Street

fi

?»t *
Hindley Street z min

Adelaide Railway Station • 4 min

•*

IS I"Adelaide Oval 10min

(
!^Rundte Mall 5rrrfn

Ss

->

King William Street fii ft 3 minw

(
•i»



El !^iK
•^ -^ i^/^T£'>.1^^^:$.^

—-^.•< ..:'•*

f <:• -<..»1>
*<^

ATM_/Bm
130 Pr. '„

"^•-.•

CORKS &
CRAFTS^* -?

-. 'f-»

L'3 '..lH<litii(1nil —i

}
LOC.U. E.WRIES.
& TAVERNS^*

s»
;R23GOllMHCOffB

120 Pr:-^^^
Ts*.

.&-'s-

<•::SSS,&.>

»^'-.: ^.
B

2r*i:
 e--^»'^ ••s

y.
^ ^

•:t"-^:r ^
r?te.^ »^-'t.;^ *. :ri.^.<;.'

»•:
V.

%-s

"-
ag<"3MiBBI«3BliK



^-1^ Do
1\ wntowi

1
p

^s
A'

•"I'Jll

DOWNTOWN

)
/

•£

^*»<•>

li ;w-



^

•

€5
(

SECOND SMAIN ST.
iB

® PARKING g PARKING

© LIBRARY g CITY HALL«

» © POST OFFICE ]{) OVERBMNRAR"T"

tsap-'ar,1*1 ^s- s«a -my s'^̂ Tl'53



1IV»

Welcome to the
Ni:SEE RIVERWAt

""a

.,3 ^

^?.,:

^^ -/;'.'; Ontwio Bead* / Pier
T<fmht*l Buildingf

».

^^. lAke Avenue

.•r

-T»e ^°:*WS
&&MI

//

oBjj-^S.1

ci, K.INS5 We.

^' ^

••-;

"•;
^m^ ^w ^ €?;m

•S •)K^
^;*•

;l^ >'>;^x^ ^-^^ -s^M^

sl'!'"--wiisa»



••• ''-'s
^ M

*!,

»•^ %
•^ JIE*te<^5'"?

f';J " ^ '':•::. ^/^•~",y'^^^i?^^1 t i
e«.

T ns,.

'-%'!.-

SllghUyOffc"i« entraf
/:!
•t:

t"

City Halt GalJBiyT
2ai£y!2a''-Art ^
.&l8ht-MO"""grH

n

»>
ri'

Peel Mansion ^
Museum

ommunity Yoga ^
•a n ^"I-^^^•f^s
'^1-." '•

"&

•s.

f
^

-;;
is•'s;

m&^m fc

^ Library "^\ ^^&1 ^ SK- te^
^ •y
•^. •l^
^K^s*» Sh5s •^ -•^i^ ^R- ••\

-^'^St^TBCTE ^ "r
-^^®% ^^-l

tI- -E

« & »>fc •A•V -»,&• ^•ft



fSB? r'
1u^

f,
'( i

',' <•

^•.
;

'< ^li*nwk,
^frhilreH. Ini: 'M•^ 1-,

V
^

»l'dw*r(| JBBK
f—nliibrUt

-'

',

MtOwn lliiu'kt
^'•<<»<t< (.jkjni:

if(i-Jmrlfft

ORTHFIELD

dk
^

MUSEUM & TOURIST INFOI- ^-BaBi::-;^:,jB»-^B
!wsttlt-»

•,^ t

^%BU( Riverwalk

1BLK Ames Mill
I Mv

I BLK Archer House |^^..1 K

''."??l>
U»tt<»A

 -

1
w ,%g.^ s'

I . •f t's' i
w



Vbrthington

t
Municipal 31d|g
Wilsui Bril^a
Coffldor

71
Communilv

nraHi
McCnrd Peril

<-
Cnmmunlu
KS3

MeCortfarli

High St

I

Ci:^y<t:e»ay City tehcul at-Large
Directt&t^l

Crt» WhiciiUf - Smill
Oir?ction3)

City Slrwt
Siqn

p

p

I

Oh) Worth* ftqtur.
Pd.'ltinijOirectfOryl

Old lliirthinflton Oil »«-thi]>l»Dn
P^ikuiq !denttfi(.titiyn &fiefitdtiU*i Ki%)i

Old Wortnlniton
S|[eclSii)(i

Oidtlforthington
CainiflyriityEwniS^fl

^•s-fff
t-

Old
Wonhingr

CM Worthinglon 013 Wort Htn^t&i
'ra^lblazer Gateway

Communit)
Centerfee*

Service
Building

ife>i'l—a«ris£il

ParWommunih facild
l(le:i(ifkiitwi

City r?diitv
(denttfjc^tion



^paTiJ'R•" 30

(

l^^ifS^
B^IKfis"

'!?,.
.-£=•

l?J.?l3J)>ll?

SQHBHGia
EL' Suit SB » S

V,^ia
=-=N m

EC
w

!5S4<•^ fl^ls^ .^». i@@@@@@:^^
m^ .^'<.: Sigs&r- :^

m •1-1f.
s.

'--I^-t/ ;-1f 1^ ^': ^i.f.'"'GossQ^m '. ta

lia*.^-'.- -.,.:-.u,A#»^£<,<-i-^«»..-i.»»'^



f Lti!
Lifii!

;T

^

Ill -^
Sfcl

I I
r-^i

s"^"



^I %^^

-SW
^^jl f

"s'^

Shadowland

Stage

UhtOMIW <(» Shadowland
Stage

PuUts
PUMM^

Town Halt

Uitn

'eSewte
TOWN OF

WAWAttStNS

.;•

PatWng A<nwl 0»tti*unon DncUonrt
<ti*T25mpK

ftAUcPNtong »«< TfAaww

EU.
hrtMTuary 24,2020 | SchenwttcO

tounty&Nnw^
La«y

COUWy&tM^



^v
fc;-

l..:.-

R̂OGER
WILLIAMS
PARK

p

Pi-:-

fs-



R

CITY OF DECATUR. ALABAMA WAYFIN DING SYSTEM M,\\1iwier
»»• »fk»^lif)f»i.t»«

-J£^k

i. s

t t <
A<2i k ?, "i ,ia

^ * «0

B ^ t

A ^» I
a>

I

I
ISS^'S^^'r*

.<,U Jl •«tofc>r*»« *—/•^*«.

^

t»-

f
t t

^s
'hi !^1

1 i <R^ I T ritlili _^^_^s=- ,_^y

'-',•'

.l/ifcftMUat^atfW—' '— A*«af,tfa<*N>tl*-»t.-.?i».SA»ti»^».—— t t— ^f-rffl'W—1 rhlitBTrtN i^a» —I <—(—*i>^fa1f«14u»-V»>»

«>»!^:AW»»

9<th»»wW

tgSti

ON**Nl

»^^^^
iK»*.rt|b,'S*AU i

I-u^r Cu»<.n »p«T

^^fXW McWicrttT •Cn""»-»<n»r*. <K


	Agenda: August 5, 2020 Economic Development Commission Meeting
	Agenda Item #1: Approval of minutes from the June 3, 2020 meeting.
	Agenda Item #4: Wayfinding Signage Discussion

